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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 2:45 PM

To: 'ANG Yvonne'

Cc: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; winnie.hno@axa.com.sg; 'KHONG Lynn’; 'Jas Tan Siok Thiew'; LKK
Valuation

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S9MO1KGT / SKL 5794R / DOA : 14.04.2013

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SKL 5794R is $82K-$83K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Betty Chew <surveyadminl@fta.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 1:42 PM

To: 'admin' <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; 'rta’ <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; su rvey@jpknights.com;
claims@ajaxinspection.com

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne' <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; 'KHONG Lynn'
<lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; 'Jas Tan Siok Thiew' <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - SOMO1KGT / SKL 5794R / DOA :14.04.2019

Dear Sir/Mdm

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Best Regards,

Betry (Chew

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 Ext. 916 * Fax: (65) 6509 6221
Email: surveyadmini@fta.com.sg

Website: www.fta.com.sg
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Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s)
to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

From: Betty Chew

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 1:26 PM

To: 'admin' <admin@!bs-auto.com>; 'rta' <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; valuation@lkkauto.com; survey@jpknights.com; claims@ajaxinspection.com
Cc: 'ANG Yvonne' <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; 'KHONG Lynn'
<lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; 'Jas Tan Siok Thiew' <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - SSMO1KGT / SKL5794R / DOA : 14.04.2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Best Regards,

Betty (Chew

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6500 1788 Ext. 916 » Fax: (65) 6509 6221
Email: surveyadmini@fta.com.sg

Website: www.fta.com.sg
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copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.
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Enqutre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

~ Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:
OwnerID;
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehlcle to be Exported
Intgnded Qgreg1_sttfatl_qn Date:
Vehicle‘Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacﬁdrinﬁ Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum F‘ower Output:
Open Market Value:
Qriginal Reglstratmn Date
First Registratrun Qatg.
Transfer-cluunt:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibitity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry‘Date:
COlE Category:
COE PeriodfYearsk:
QP Pald:
COE Rebate Amount:
Tetal Rebate Amount:

The lnformatron contamed hereinis correct asat 17 Apr2019
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SKL5794R

K

17 Apr 2019

BMW.

5231 A

White

2010
08207489N53B30A
WBAFS$12070C438744
150,0 kW {201 bhp)
$48,382.00

28 Nov 2013

28 Nov 2013

1

$59,735.00

Yes
27 Nov 2023
$41,814.00

27 Mov 2023

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$79.300.00

$36,5656.00

$78,380.00

Doty el kg
(AxR)



4/18/2019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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8 vehicies [BMW 523i )
Price Depreciation . Reg Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW 523i Any Any 2012 Any Any Any All
BMW 5 Series 523i - N.A 12-Nov-2012 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD

Unit Maintained In Pristine Condition! Sleek Exterior White Paintwork Matched With Black Leather Interior! Android Head Unit System! Recently
Replaced Spark Plugs, Ignition Coil, Track Arm Bushing, Ve...

Envy Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 02-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 523i, 2012 brvw 5231, BMW 523i, bmw 5231, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Sunroof $72,800 $13,810 fyr 23-0ct-2012 2,497 cc 108,000 km Luxury Available

6 Months Warranty. New Steering Column Sensor Done, Excellent Condition, Service Done, Bank Loan In House Loan Available, Trade In Welcome,

Posted: 17-Apr-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 5237, 2012 brw 523i, BMwW 523, bmw 5231, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Sunroof - N.A 09-ul-2012 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD

Most Popular BMW Sedan For Your Family. Well Maintained & Service. No Further Repairs Needed. Stunning Original White Paintwork With Clean &
Neat Interior. Bank Or In-House Loan Available, Purchased W...

Henly Enterprises Co
Posted: 03-Mar-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 523i, 2012 brw 5237, BMW 523i, brmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Sunroof E N.A 22-Jun-2012 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD

Nice Bidded Number Plate,Robson Design Genuine Carbon Fibre Interior And Exterior Parts, Total Worth Of $15000,Selling Together With All Parts,
Very Well Taken Care Of, Sporty Look, Well Maintained An..,

Posted: 28-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 523i, 2012 bmw 523i, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

Toyota Camry takes on Volkswagen's Passat

The Toyota Camry offers more legroom for rear passengers, is sportier around corners and has more safety systems but the Volkswagen Passat is
more affordable and feels more premium overall,

Find out mare!

BMW 5 Series 523i £68,800 $15,470 fyr 21-Mar-2012 2,497 cc 76,000 km Luxury Avaitable

Newly Wrapped Leather Seats And New Coat Of Paint, Lots Of Wear And Tear All Done Up With Receipts To Prove. Nice Car Plate Number To Go
Along With.Flexible Loans Available No Matter You Are Looking F..,

Posted: (4-Apr-2019  Tags: 2012 8MW 523i, 2012 brmw 523i, BMW 5231, brnw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i - N.A 01-Mar-2012 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD

1 Owner! Low Mileage! Black Out Unit With Black Exterior, Rims & Interior! Rare Unit With Sunroof, Soft Close & Auto Tailgate! Basically A Full Option
523 That You Don't See Often! New Set Of Engine M...

Posted: 24-Jan-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 523i, 2012 bmw 523i, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Sunroof E N.A 12-Jan-2012 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD

Offer Interest Rates Starting From 2,28%! Loan Available, Approval Available! 1 Owner Qnly! Car Well Taken Care Of, 100% Accident Free! View To
Believe! Trade In Welcome! Call Us Now Fer A Non Obligat...

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd
Posted: 21-Mar-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 523i, 2012 bmw 5231, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2012&0RD=RGD_DESC&MOD=BMW&MMO=523i&RPG=20&VEH=0 1/2



